1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.

NORTH BAY POLICE
SERVICES BOARD

NORTH" BAY

135 Princess Street W., P.O. Box 717, North Bay, ON P1B 8J8

OPEN SESSION AGENDA
December 8, 2020 @ 10:00 hours

Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes of Open Session — November 10, 2020
Business Arising
Correspondence - Nil
Contingency Requests
Taxi License Applications for November 2020 - Nil
Reports
» Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity Nov 2020
¢ Statistical Report for Months of Oct 2020
Association Report

Adjournment

---------------

fust North Evogh to be PERFECT

Chair
Chair
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief

Chief / D/Chief
D/Chief
NBPA Rep
Chair



MINUTES OF OPEN MEETING
North Bay Police Services Board
November 10, 2020

Present:
Board Members: Dennis O'Connor, Chair

Patricia Cliche, Vice-Chair, Allan McDonald (via Zoom)
Police Service: Chief Scott Tod, Deputy Chief Michael Daze

Board Solicitor: Peter Leckie
Executive Asst.: Tina Chapman
Guest: Dr. Ralph Dell'Aquila
Regrets: Tiziana Silveri

Cali to Order
The Chair, Dennis O’Connor, called the meeting to order at 1000 hours.

Approval of Agenda

Resolution: #128-2020

Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Johanne Brousseau

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

“Accept the Agenda as presented for the Open Meeting held on November 10, 2020".

Carried
Approval of Minutes
Resolution: #129-2020
Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Adopt the minutes of the Open Meeting held on October 20, 2020”.
Carried
Business Arising
Nil
Correspondence
Resolution: #130-2020
Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Patricia Cliche
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Note and file correspondence received”.
Carried

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held November 10, 2020 1



Taxi License Applications for October 2020
Resolution: #131-2020
Moved by: Johanne Brousseau, Seconded by: Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Approve two (2) taxi license applications for October 2020 as recommended by the Chief of
Police in his letter dated November 1, 2020”.
Carried

Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity
The Chief and Deputy Chief each reported their activities throughout the area that they
attended for the month of October 2020.

Statistical Reports
Resolution: #132-2020
Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Johanne Brousseau
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Accept the Condensed Monthly Statistical and Revised Reports for the month of September
2020".
Carried

Methodone Treatment — Presentation — Dr. Ralph Dell’Aquila

The Chair welcomed Dr. Dell’Aquila and thanked him for taking the time to educate the Board
on the outpatient clinics and the role the clinics have in helping those with mental
health/addiction treatments. Dr. Dell’Aquila stated that knowledge and education is key. He
outlined the importance of the clinics in that they can assist individuals in their addiction
treatment into a more person-centered, holistic, family-centered and recovery-focused system
of care. He also stressed that the continued use of stigmatizing language increases faise
stereotypes, spreads misinformation and keeps people out of care.

Dr. Dell'Aquila thanked the Board for the opportunity to discuss this important issue and was
available for any questions or comments.

North Bay Police Association
There was nothing to report from the North Bay Police Association.

Adjournment
Resolution: #133-2020
Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Adjourn the Open Portion of the meeting held on November 10, 2020 at 1110 hours.”
Carried

Chair November 10, 2020 Executive Assistant

Minutes of the North _Bay Police Services Board meeting held November 10, 2020 2



North Bay Police Service
PO.Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 818

Scott Tod 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Michael Dazé
Chief of Police nonthbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police
Board Report

Date of Report: December 03, 2020
Date of Meeting:  December 08, 2020

Mr. D. O'Connor, Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Contingency account

Recommendation: That the Board hereby resolves to, “Provide $100.00 in support of the
Community Christmas Dinner from the Contingency line of the Board's
2020 Operating Budget.”

Please find attached a request from Vicki Doucette with respect to the Community Christmas
Dinner.

I am requesting the Board provide support through our contingency account in the amount of
$100.00.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.
Sincerely,

bl

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police



NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICES BOF%,RI}LE
REQUEST FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FROM BOARD CONTINGENCY FUNDS

Date of submission: 11/6/2020

Request for support for: Community Christmas Day Dinner
(Organization name)

Donation requested: Board Choice: |¢/

Person making this request: vjcki Doucette, Treasurer

Cheque Payable to:

{must be person{s}, organization name on bank account) Community Christmas Day Dinner

Address to mail cheque to: 387 Princess West, North Bay, ON P1B 6C7

OR

Hold cheque for pickup

Contact phone number: 705-472-2388 Contact email: doucettv@hotmail.ca

For further information or inquires regarding Board donations, please contact the secretary by email at
n rorth lice.on.ca.

Submit this form via email to nbpoli northb lice.on.ca or print this form and submit to:
North Bay Police Service

Office of the Chief of Police

PO Box 717

North Bay, ON P1B 8J8

PSB office use only

Date of PSB meeting:

Approved Denied

Resolution Number:;

Date request was submitted for payout:



North Bay Police Service

PO Box 717, 135 Pnncess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 8J8
Scott Tod 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-3391 Michael Dazé
Chuef of Police northbaypolice ca Deputy Chuef of Police

Board Report
Date of Report: December 03, 2020
Date of Meeting:  December 08, 2020

Mr. D. O’Connor, Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Contingency account

Recommendation: That the Board hereby resolves to, “Provide $250.00 in support of the
Defeat Depression North Bay, c/o Mood Disorder Society of Canada
from the Contingency line of the Board’s 2020 Operating Budget.”

Please find attached a request from Mark Caldwell with respect to the Defeat Depression North Bay
¢/o Mood Disorder Society of Canada.

| am requesting the Board provide support through our contingency account in the amount of
$250.00.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.
Sincerely,

W. Scott Tod

Chief of Police



.ﬁ s National Mental Health

Fundraising Campaign bt

Dle);:gggion Join Us, Together We Can #DefeatDepression il Lo bl S s e

October 25, 2020,
Sir/Miss
Subject: Online Auction benefitting Defeat Depression walk 2021

In December, on the first weekend we will be hosting an online auction just in time for Christmas. We are looking for donations
in the way of Products, Gift Certificates as well as Items, Crafts and other unique items. We are reaching out to you in the hope
that you will be willing to support us in this effort. It is especially important now more than ever during these uncertain times
that the funding is there for those who need support.

Did you know that mental illness is the leading cause of disability in Canada? The total cost per year to the Canadian
economy of mental health problems is $50 Billion or $1,400.00 per person living in Canada. Depression is one of the most
common forms of mental iliness and does not discriminate. It strikes all socioeconomic, educational, and cultural
backgrounds. While 1in 5 Canadians will feel the effect of mental illness this year. It reflects approximately 15% of
Canada’s health care burden but only seven cents out of every public health care dollar is allocated to mental health.
Community mental health organizations struggle to keep up with support demands due to lack of funding.

Defeat Depression is an initiative of the Mood Disorders Society of Canada and is a national mental health fundraising campaign
that provides funds for local community health organizations and hope for people affected by depression and other mood
disorders. Across Canada, volunteers are organizing walks, runs and other physical and social activities to raise funds to be used
locally.

We are planning our second annual Defeat Depression event in North Bay and are asking for your support. We are hosting a walk
/ run /bike on May 30™. With your help, we are raising funds to support of the Lived Experience Recovery Network (LERN) who
will be providing peer support training to individuals helping local mental health organizations. These organizations provide
programs and services for individuals affected by mental iliness and their families.

As a caring community partner, we are asking you to consider donating an item for Auction. No item is too small. Every
contribution is appreciated and welcome. In return, we offer exposure and the chance to be part of a meaningful local campaign
that is working to raise funds, break down the barrier of stigma and raise awareness of depression, mood disorders and mental
health in Canada.

For more information, please call or text me at 705 358 1841 Thank you for your consideration.
Yours truly,

Mark Caldwell

Event Organizer

Email; fortheloveofwopody@gmail.com
Defeat Depression, a Mood Disorders Society of Canada initiative

Defeat Depression Carmpaign ¢/o Mood Disorders Society of Canada | 110 North Front 5t. Unit A3 Suite 325
T:613-921-5565 E-mail: info@defeatdepression.ca Website: www.defeatdepression.ca

Holn Fle Haln Mthere Vaur financinl cunnnet malroc nne winede naceibla rharitnhlo niimhor RATORART 7 QRO



NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICES BOARD
REQUEST FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FROM BOARD CONTINGENCY FUNDS

Date of submission: 11/18/2020

Request for support for: Defeat Depression North Bay

(Organization name)
Donation requested: g250.00 Board Choice: |:|

Person making this request: Mark Caldwell #6723

Cheque Payable to:

(must be person(s). organization name on bank account)

Mood Disorder Society Of Canada

Address to mail cheque to:

OR
Hold cheque for pickup
Contact phone number: 705 358-1841 Contact email: mcaldwell@northbaypoice.ca

For further information or inquires regarding Board donations, please contact the secretary by email at
obpsbi@nobbaypolice. on.ca.

Submit this form via email to nhpofice@norhbaypolice on.ca or print this form and submit to:
North Bay Police Service

Office of the Chief of Police

PO Box 717

North Bay, ON P1B 8.8

PSB office use only

Date of PSB meeting:

Approved D Denied |:|
Resolution Number:

Date request was submitted for payout:



North Bay Police Service
PO Box 717, 135 Pnncess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 8J8

Scott Tod 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Michael Dazé
Chuef of Pohee northbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police
Board Report
Date of Report: December 1, 2020

Date of Meeting: December 8, 2020

Mr. D. O’Connor, Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Taxi Driver License Applications - November 2020
Recommendation: Information Item
Please be advised that there were no taxi licenses issued for the month of November 2020.

Sincerely,

uM :

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police



North Bay Police Service

Scott Tod P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 818 Michael Dazé i
Chief of Police 705-497-5555  Fax 705-497-5591  www.northbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: December 02, 2020
Date of Meeting: December 08, 2020

Chair Mr. D. O’Connor and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Chief's Monthly Activity Report — Month of November 2020
Recommendation: Information ltem

The following are items of interest and special events that | represented the North Bay Police
Service during the month of November 2020, and do not merit separate reporting:

04 November — on-line attendance at the inaugural North Bay Inclusion and Equity Committee

05 November — meet with OPP C/Supt. Kari Dart — discussion on joint Forensic Identification
Services opportunities. Facilities, training, mentoring.

06 November — Media launch of Project Lifesaver. At BAYSAR facility on Airport Road
10 November — Ontario Association of Chiefs of Police board meeting. Attend on-line.

11 November — presentation to the Commission for the Accreditation of Law enforcement
Agencies. Topic: leadership, values-based policing, and professional recruitment/hiring
practices

19 November - attend the joint Executive/Steering Committee meeting for the Child and
Youth Advocacy Committee. Presentation on Human Trafficking by Detective Constable
Darcy Wall.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board
Sincerely,

W. Scott Tod |

Chief of Police



North Bay Police Service

Scott Tod P:O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 818 Michafl Dazé )
Chief of Police 705-497-5555  Fax 705-497-5591  www.northbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: December 3rd, 2020
Date of Meeting; December 8th, 2020

Chair Mr. D. O'Connor and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Deputy Chief Monthly Activity Report — Month of November 2020.
Recommendation: Information Item

The following are items of interest and special events that | represented the North Bay Police
Service:

03Nov2020 ~ Participated in an OPTIC Board meeting as a member of the Board.

06Nov2020 - Attended Project Lifesaver media release.

11Nov2020 - Attended the North Bay Remembrance Day Ceremony.

12Nov2020 - Attended the Wellness Committee meeting to discuss the Services path forward.
17/18Nov 2020 - Conducted promotional interviews for the Inspector rank.

24Nov2020 - Participated in an OPTIC Board meeting as a member of the Board.

25Nov2020 - Participated in the OPTIC Annual General Meeting.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely,

Michael Dazé
Deputy Chief of Police



2020-11-05
NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE
CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF OCTOBER

During the month of October 2020, police activity for the North Bay Police Service
resulted in 2674 calls as compared to 2858 calls in 2019.

Of these calls, 78 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Five of these
accidents involved injuries, with six persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,
with comparative figures for 2019.

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.

*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police

/sc

Year to Date= Cleared to Date

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Homicide - - - - - -
Sexual Offences 3 4 61 84 38 57
Assault 19 56 398 403 339 348
Robbery 1 3 18 24 156 17
Break, Enter & Theft 10 53 366 396 83 69
Stolen Vehicles 1 7 58 75 12 18
Stolen Bicycles 5 12 87 142 5 11
Recovered Bicycles 12 20 73 113 7 10
Theft Under 20 145 815 1114 128 231
Theft Over 1 1 23 17 8 3
Mischief 19 39 389 291 76 59
Drug Charges 3 11 90 78 _89 84
Criminal Offences Total
Calis for Service
Police Activity




2020-11-30

**REVISED*™"

NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE

CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF OCTOBER

During the month of October 2020, police activity for the North Bay Police Service
resulted in 2674 calls as compared to 2858 cails in 2019.

Of these calls, 78 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Five of these
accidents involved injuries, with six persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,

with comparative figures for 2019.

Year to Date

Cleared to Date

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 "
Homicide - - - - - - "
Sexual Offences 12 4 71 84 47 57
Assault 45 56 428 403 361 348 ||
Robbery 2 3 19 24 15 17 u
Break, Enter & Theft 35 53 399 396 88 69
Stolen Vehicles 2 7 62 75 15 18 "
Stolen Bicycles 8 12 80 142 5 11 "
Recovered Bicycles 14 20 75 113 8 10 "
Theft Under 64 145 871 1114 134 231
Theft Over 1 1 23 17 6 3
Mischief 43 39 415 291 81 59
Drug Charges S 11 94 78 93 | 84
[[Criminal Offences Total 3998 4001
"Calls for Service 24365 24137
I@e Activity 25938 26&

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.
*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police



